From: Edmonton County, Enquiries <enquiries.edmonton.countycourt@justice.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 March 2019 10:08

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: Read: urgent FOOED222
Attachments: urgent FOOED222 (11.0 KB)
Importance: High

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender by
return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone
else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail. This e-mail
(whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the Ministry of Justice. Monitoring
/ blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not
broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.



Read: urgent FOOED222 -> urgent FOOED222 (11.0 KB).msg

From: Edmonton County, Enquiries [enquiries.edmonton.countycourt(@justice.gov.uk]
To: Lorraine Cordell

Sent: 13 March 2019 10:08:10

Subject: Read: urgent FOOED222

Your message

To: Edmonton County, Enquiries
Subject: RE: urgent FOOED222
Sent: 12/03/2019 17:02

was read on 13/03/2019 10:07



